

Ms Fiona Mclachlan
Highland Meats
Blakely Rd
Saltcoats
Ayrshire
KA21 5JQ

Our ref: PAN-002640

Date: 30th April 2018

Dear Ms Fiona Mclachlan

We need more information about your application

Application reference: PAN-002640

Operator: Dawn Meats (UK)

**Facility: Dunbia Cross Hands, Cross Hands Food Park, Cross Hands,
Carmarthenshire, SA14 6RF**

Thank you for your application received on the 17th April 2018

I need to ask you for some more details before I can consider duly making your application.
The information required is summarized below:

Fee

We have not received the £1280 fee associated with your application. Can you please submit this fee by either BACS or cheque to allow us to determine your application.

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter. If we don't hear from you we must return your application and fee.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference PAN-002640 on any correspondence and send it to us at the relevant addresses below.

When we receive the missing items we will continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter.

If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 653344 or email saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel	03000 653344
Ffacs/Fax	03000 653001
Ebost/Email	saul.white@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP

Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'S. White', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Saul White
Senior Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry